
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Missouri Department of Transportation 
Patrick K. McKenna, Director 

1.888.ASK MODOT (275.6636) 

               ADDENDUM 001 
Request for Bid 

New Florence Sewer and  
Water Connection Project 

RFB 9-160713KH 
 

Bidders should acknowledge receipt of Addendum 001 (ONE) by signing and 
including it with the original bid. The due date for receipt of bids has not changed by 
this Addendum; the due date is July 13, 2016 2:00 PM Central Time. Accordingly, 
the following clarifications, and or additional information, are believed to be of general 
interest to all potential bidders.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged and 
in full force. 
 

Name and Title of Signer 
(Print or type) 
 
 
 
 

Name and Title of Department Authority
 
Kristi Hixson 
General Services Senior Specialist 

Contractor/Offeror Signature 
 
 
___________________________________
(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

Department of Transportation  
 
Kristi Hixson 
___________________________________ 
(Authorizing Signature) 

Date Signed:   Date Signed:7/6/2016  
 

 
Revised Plan Sheet C-1 and C-2  (separate attachment) 
 
MoDOT retains pump and guard rails from existing lift station as noted on Revised Plan 
Sheet C-2. 
 
 
Questions: 
 
Question: Are there temporary bench marks? 
Answer: See plan sheet C1 showing the TBM on a curb west of the new water line boring 

location. 
 
 

 
 



 

Question: Will the city provide the water meter? 
Answer: Contractor to provide the water meter.  The water meter shall be manufactured by 

Badger and shall be installed with a backflow preventer in the meter 
box.  Contractor shall verify with the City of New Florence. 

 
 
Question: Will contractor be able to use the city’s water or required to pump own water 

through pipe? 
Answer: As stated in Specification Section 02726, Part 2.2, C, Item 2 states: Water needed 

to flush and disinfect after the initial procedure shall be purchased at the current 
residential rate. Contractor to verify cost with the City of New Florence. 

 
 
Question: Can contractor bore the water line at their own expense? 
Answer: Yes. 
 
 
Question: Will there be room on lot designated for staging? 
Answer: Yes, area on southwest end of the lot may be used for staging.  Security of items is 

Contractors responsibility. 
 
 
Question: Can staking be done by contractor or is the contractor required to use a Missouri 

Registered Land Surveyor? 
Answer: The contractor is required to use a Missouri Registered Land Surveyor. 
 
 
Question: Will there be a waste area for spoils? 
Answer: All waste material resulting from the project shall be disposed of off-site as stated 

on Sheet G1 General Note 12. 
 


